



Minutes: Membership Meeting 19 September 2021

I. Call to order

- a. President Don Kile called the meeting to order at: 2:05 PM
- b. Officers present: President Don Kile, Vice President Willie Fields, Activities Coordinator Robert Kovacsis, Recording Treasurer John Greenwood, and Recording Secretary Karen Klingler.
- c. There were 21 members present and 4 members on-line for the regular meeting.

II. Pledge of allegiance

- a. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited by the Membership present.

III. Reading of previous meeting's minutes

- a. Karen Klingler read the last months minutes which were accepted by membership.

IV. Presentation of the monthly financial statement

- a. The current financial summary was read by John Greenwood and was accepted by membership present. Details may be found on the Members-only section of the website.

V. Report of Committees:

- a. Archery Range: Joe A. reported that the work group built 3 huts for the targets that were purchased. They are installed behind the walnut tree below the clubhouse toward the path to the lake. Plans are to clear out more brush around them for good lanes and to mark distances.
- b. Trap range: plans were drawn for proper trap ranges with 4 lanes.
- c. Pistol Range: We are planning a 20x40 pistol range with benches for seating. Work was done to scrape and grade the land for the planned cement pad. Next step is to dig holes for footers and order a cement pour.
- d. CSO Evans will be here in November. Tom Burrows asks for more feedback, input. Karen to resend the list of topics we've already created.

VI. Old Business

- a. August's workday: there was a great turn out. A lot of work was done around the pond to clear out brush. Warning that there are 3 hornet nests around the pond. We hope to bring them into the club when they die out. Lunch was donated by Jane and Gene Crossland and we thank them for that.
- b. The .22 shoot had a nice turnout. Ammo was donated by Bob Dziak. Fun was had by all.
 - i. Membership would like to do a .22 revolver shoot as well. This may need to be delayed to next year as we have a busy calendar this year.

VII. New Business

- a. 2022 Calendar of events: (Bob) Bob distributed and reviewed a draft calendar. Karen will work with Kim to post it as draft to the website. This will be refined and ratified in January. Bob cautions that if we do the winery trip we need to finalize early.
- b. Pistol Range: entertaining bids for the structure/concrete. We're doing grading, forms and footers. Trouble getting reliable contractor. Tom volunteered to contact a local builder.
- c. Fishing Derby: it's currently a tabled event. If we have enough interest and volunteers, we can try to do it. Not a money-making event. It's more of a community event to introduce the club to the

community. . Stocked trout is the main cost. We try to break even. There is a lot of labor and planning involved. Event is usually in May. 90% of kids who came previously were not from this area and we got very few new members as a benefit.

- i. John Greenwood suggested that we could still have a derby, cut expenses and still stock some fish but only do membership and families as a closed event.
- ii. Membership is asked to think about this and be ready to respond.
- d. 4th Raffle: Don is getting tickets and will be out in the next week or two,
- e. Nominations for officers: in October with Election in November.
- f. Block shoot November 7th.
- g. By Laws review at the October meeting. If anyone has adjustments please raise them. By laws may be changed to allow meetings on event days because of convenience and timing.
- h. Work meeting October 16 10 am [Saturday]
- i. Tom raised the issue of the roadway entrance. Could use a topping of modified stone. Will look into this.
- j. Ralph and Thomasene mentioned that there is a "We the People Rally" at Hazleton Community Park on Sept 25th 12 noon to 4 PM.

VIII. New Members

- a. Janet DiBarerdis: Air Force Veteran, Full Time Eagle Rock resident, lifetime NRA, Certified Range Safety Officer. Teaches women how to shoot, hunt and cook game. Sponsored by Karen Klingler.
- b. Lori Kreider: Lancaster County, part time ER, Janet taught her to shoot and hunt. Sponsored by Karen Klingler.
- c. Edward Dobash: Lives near the club, Dad took to fishing derbies and block shoots growing up. USP Allenwood correctional officer. Finished his first AR build. Sponsored by Larry Dobash.
- d. New Members joining now and until year end will be paid up through next year. The New Members were approved by membership.

IX. Meeting Close

- a. Don Kile adjourned the meeting at: 2:47 PM

REMINDER: Next Club meeting Sunday 17 October 2021 at 2 PM

Location: BCSC Clubhouse